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LONE STAR INDUST~,W}\~J) Pollution Control Board

Petitioner,

) PCB~~ -

(CAAPPPermitAppeal)
ILLINOIS ENVIRONMENTAL )
PROTECTIONAGENCY, )

)
Respondent. )

NOTICEOF FILING

TO: DorothyM. Gunn,Clerk
Illinois Pollution ControlBoard
100 WestRandolphStreet
Suite 11-500
Chicago,Illinois 60601
(VIA CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPTREQUESTED)

(PERSONSON ATTACHED SERVICELIST)

PLEASETAKE NOTICEthat I havetodayfiled with theOffice of theClerk of
theIllinois Pollution ControlBoardan original andninecopieseachof an ENTRYOF
APPEARANCEOF KATHERINE D. HODGE, ENTRYOF APPEARANCEOF N.
LADONNA DRIVER, PETITION FORREVIEW andMOTION TO STAY
EFFECTIVENESSOF CAAPP PERMIT, copiesof which areherewithservedupon
you.

Respectfullysubmitted,

LONE STAR INDUSTRIES,INC.,
Petitioner,

By:
Dated: December27, 2002

KatherineD. Hodge
N. LaDonnaDriver
HODGEDWYER ZEMAN
3150RolandAvenue
PostOffice Box 5776
Springfield,Illinois 62705-5776
(217) 523-4900

)
)

Oneof Its

THIS FILING SUBMITTED ON RECYCLED PAPER



CERTIFICATE OFSERVICE

I, KatherineD. Hodge,theundersigned,herebycertify that I haveservedthe

attachedENTRY OF APPEARANCEOF KATHERINE D. HODGE,ENTRY OF

APPEARANCEOF N. LADONNA DRIVER, PETITION FOR REVIEW andMOTION

TO STAY EFFECTIVENESSOF CAAPPPERMITupon:

Ms. DorothyM. Gunn
Clerk of theBoard
Illinois Pollution Control Board
100WestRandolphStreet
Suite 11-500
Chicago,Illinois 60601

RobertC. Sharpe,Esq.
Deputy Counsel
Illinois EnvironmentalProtectionAgency
1021 NorthGrandAvenueEast
PostOffice Box 19276
Springfield, Illinois 62794-9276

by depositingsaiddocumentsin the UnitedStatesMail, in Springfield, Illinois on

December27, 2002.

D. Hodge

LONE: 00 1/Fl 1/NOF-COS
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Pollution Control Board
LONE STARIND’

Petitioner,

PCB~3~/
(CAAPPPer it Appeal)

ILLINOIS ENVIRONMENTAL )
PROTECTIONAGENCY, )

)
Respondent. )

ENTRYOF APPEARANCEOFKATHERINE D. HODGE

NOW COMESKatherineD Hodge,of the law firm of HODGEDWYER

ZEMAN, and herebyentersher appearanceon behalfof Petitioner,LONE STAR

INDUSTRIES,INC.

Respectfullysubmitted,

LONE STAR INDUSTRIES,INC.,
Petitioner,

By:____

KatherIneD. Hodge

Dated: December27, 2002

KatherineD. Hodge
N. LaDonnaDriver
HODGEDWYER ZEMAN
3150RolandAvenue
PostOffice Box 5776
Springfield,Illinois 62705-5776
(217) 523-4900

)
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1 Pollution Control Board

LONE STAR

Petitioner,

PCBL23~/
) (CAAPPPe it Appeal)

ILLINOIS ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTIONAGENCY, )

)
Respondent. )

ENTRY OFAPPEARANCEOF N. LADONNA DRIVER

NOW COMESN. LaDonnaDriver, of the law firm of HODGEDWYER

ZEMAN, and herebyentersher appearanceon behalfof Petitioner,LONE STAR

INDUSTRIES,INC.

Respectfullysubmitted,

LONE STAR INDUSTRIES,INC.,

Petitioner,

7-)
By:__________________________

“ N. LaDonnaDriver

Dated: December27, 2002

KatherineD. Hodge
N. LaDonnaDriver
HODGEDWYER ZEMAN
3150RolandAvenue
PostOffice Box 5776
Springfield, Illinois 62705-5776
(217)523-4900

)
)

LONE:00I/FiI/EOA-NLD
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LONE STARINDUSTRIES,INC., ) Pollution Control Board
)

Petitioner,

v. ) PCB~-9~
) (CAAPPPet/nitAppeal)

ILLINOIS ENVIRONMENTAL )
PROTECTIONAGENCY, )

)
Respondent.

PETITIONFORREVIEW

NOW COMES,Petitioner,LONESTAR INDUSTRIES,INC. (hereinafter“Lone

Star” or “Petitioner”), by andthrough its attorneys,HODGEDWYER ZEMAN, pursuant

to Section40.2 of theIllinois EnvironmentalProtectionAct (415ILCS 5/40.2)(“Act”)

and35 III. Admin. Code § 105.SubpartC, andpetitionstheBoardfor reviewof the Clean

Air Act PermitProgram(“CAAPP”) permitgrantedto LoneStar by the Illinois

EnvironmentalProtectionAgency(“Illinois EPA”) pursuantto Section39.5 of theAct on

November22, 2002.

In supportthereof,Lone Starstatesasfollows:

1. LoneStarownsandoperatesa Portlandcementmanufacturingfacility in

Oglesby,Illinois, which is classifiedasa “major source”for purposesof Title V ofthe

CleanAir Act andSection39.5 of theAct.

2. Pursuantto Section504 of theCleanAir Act (42 U.S.C. § 7661b(c))and

Section39.5(5)of theAct, LoneStarsubmittedan applicationfor a CAAPPpermit for its

Oglesby,Illinois facility to theIllinois EPA on August 3, 1995.

3. Onor aboutSeptember25, 2002, Illinois EPA sentto public noticea

proposedCAAPPpermitfor this facility and alsoprovidedacopyof theproposedpermit



to theUnited StatesEnvironmentalProtectionAgency(“USEPA”). However,LoneStar

wasaffordedno opportunityto reviewthedraft permitprior to its public notice(despite

thefact that Illinois EPAhad advisedLoneStarthat it would providenoticeprior to

review of thependingCAAPP application,so asto afford theapplicantwith an

opportunityto updateandsupplementits pendingapplication).

4. During the45-daycommentperiodprovidedpursuantto Section505dof

theCleanAir Act (42 U.S.C. § 766Id) andSection39.5 (8) and (9) of theAct, Illinois

EPA receivedno writtenobjectionfrom theUSEPAand,with theexceptionof Lone

Star’scomments(which areattachedheretoasExhibit A), receivedno commentsfrom

thepublic or any “affectedstates.”

5. On November22, 2002,Illinois EPA granteda final CAAPPpermit for

theLoneStarOglesbyfacility. (TheNovember22, 2002, permitis attachedheretoas

Exhibit B.) Thefinal CAAPP permit utilizesan overall “fast track” approachof

establishing“emissionlimitations” andotherrequirementsby referencingand

incorporatingconditionscontainedin previouslyissuedStateOperatingand Construction

Permits. (SeeSection7.1.6(a)of Exhibit B.) Moreover,thefinal CAAPPpermit

establishes“applicability provisionsandapplicableregulations”by referencingand

incorporatingpotentiallyapplicableregulations. (SeeSection7.1 .3(c), (d) and(e) of

Exhibit B.) Thisapproachis neithersupportedin therecordbeforetheIllinois EPA nor

supportedby applicablelaw, becauseanumberof inconsistenciesareestablishedvialhe

conditionsin thevariouspermitsattachedto theCAAPPpermit. Similarly, therearea

numberof inconsistenciesandactualconflictsbetweentheconditionsof thevarious

permitsandthereferencedregulations. In addition,sinceMay 2002, LoneStarhasbeen

2



involved in discussionswith the Illinois EPApermit staffregardingrevisionsto special

conditionscontainedin severalof thepreviouslyissuedStateOperatingandConstruction

Permits. Suchrequestedrevisionswereneitherincludedin theproposednor thefinal

CAAPPpermit. TheIllinois EPA’s failure to allow LoneStartheopportunityto review

thedraft permitprior to its public noticeresultedin aCAAPPpermit that doesnot truly

reflectcurrentoperationsatthe Oglesbyfacility.

6. By merelyreferencingandincorporatingrequirementscontainedin the

previouslyissuedStateOperatingand ConstructionPermitsand merelyreferencingand

incorporatingpotentiallyapplicableregulations,theCAAPP permitdoesnotreflect the

currentapplicablerequirementsor thecurrentoperationsattheOglesbyfacility, and thus

is not “consistentwith theCleanAir Act andregulationspromulgatedthereunderandthis

Act andregulationspromulgatedthereunder.” Suchconditionsarenot requiredto

“accomplishthepurposesand provisionsof this Act and to assurecompliancewith all

applicablerequirements.”As such,Illinois EPA hasexceededits authorityand imposed

conditionsthat violateSection39.5 oftheAct.

WHEREFORE,LoneStarpetitionstheBoard for a hearingon theIllinois EPA’s

actionto issuethis CAAPPpermitin this fashion. And, asset forth in theaccompanying

3



Motion to StayEffectivenessof CAAPPPermit,LoneStarrequeststhat theeffectiveness

of theCAAPPpermitbe stayeduntil theBoard’sfinal determinationin this matter.

Respectfullysubmitted,

LONE STAR INDUSTRIES,INC.
Petitioner,

By:______

ne ofIts Attorneys

Dated: December27, 2002

KatherineD. Hodge
N. LaDonnaDriver
HODGEDWYER ZEMAN
3150RolandAvenue
PostOffice Box 5776
Springfield, Illinois 62705-5776
(217)523-4900

LONE:OOI/Fil/Petitionfor Review
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BEFORETHE ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROLBOARD

LONE STAR INDUSTRIES,INC., )
)

Petitioner, )
)

v. ) PCB-___
) (CAAPPPermit Appeal)

ILLINOIS ENVIRONMENTAL )
PROTECTIONAGENCY,

)
Respondent.

MOTION TO STAY EFFECTIVENESSOF CAAPPPERMIT

Petitioner,LONE STAR INDUSTRIES,INC. (“Lone Star”), by and throughits

attorneys,HODGEDWYER ZEMAN, herebymovestheBoardto staytheeffectiveness

of LoneStar’sCleanAir Act PermitProgram(“CAAPP”) permit in this matter,pursuant

to 35 Ill. Adm. Code105.304(b).

In supportthereof,LoneStarstatesasfollows:

1. On November22, 2002, theIllinois EnvironmentalProtectionAgency

(“Illinois EPA”) issuedafinal CAAPPpermit (No. 95080005)for LoneStar’sOglesby,

Illinois facility;

2. Today,December27, 2002,LoneStarhasfiled aPetition for Review in

orderto preserveits right to appealin this matter;

3. A stayof effectivenessof theCAAPPpermit is neededto prevent

irreparableharmto thePetitionerandto protecta certainandclearly ascertainatxieright

ofthePetitioner,the right to appealpermitconditions.

4. TheIllinois EPA, thepublic, andtheenvironmentwill not be harmedif a

stayis granted.



5. TheIllinois EPAhasindicatedthat it hasno objectionto thegrantingof

thestay.

WHEREFORE,the PetitionermovestheBoardto grantastayof effectivenessof

LoneStar’sCAAPPpermit until theBoard’sfinal action in this matter.

Respectfullysubmitted,

LONE STAR INDUSTRIES,INC.
Petitioner,

By: b’ (Mc
Oneof Its Attorneys

Dated: December27,2002

KatherineD. Hodge
N. LaDonnaDriver
HODGEDWYERZEMAN
3150RolandAvenue
PostOffice Box 5776
Springfield, Illinois 62705-5776
(217)523-4900

LONE:OOI/FII/Motion to Stay
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